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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:09 PM


To: Michael Harty; David Mooney; Jeffrey Rieker; Garwin Yip; talpaugh@kearnswest.com;


Michelle Havey


Subject: Re: [Update] Pre-meeting for Shasta RPA workshop 3.5


I'm teleworking today, and left my notebook in the office, so typed up some notes. Here they are in case they


may speed up putting together the agenda for tomorrow:


Attendees: Mike H., Terra, Michelle H., Garwin, Jeff,


Annotated Agenda for Shasta RPA workshop 3.5:


1. Roll call


2. Notes from Shasta workshop #3: Comments by COB October 6 to Michelle Havey at


mhavey@anchorqea.com


3. Introductory remarks (Federico and Maria)


4. Updates on Sacramento River temperature management (Jeff: 5 minutes)


a. Maintain 53 degrees DAT


b. Q&A


5. Status on the computer modeling and analyses associated with the draft proposed RPA amendment


(Jeff: 10 minutes)


a. Refinements in the CalSim modeling, make sure they are generating “real-world results”


b. Describe development of modeling toolset to fully integrate temperature model and mortality


model


i. Results and mechanisms being refined


ii. Describe work over the next few months


c. Q&A


6. Science Work Plan (Dave: 5-10 minutes, then Maria: 5-10 minutes)


a. Highlights, work in progress


b. Solicit input, both verbally now or to Dave Mooney (dmmooney@usbr.gov) and Garwin Yip


(Garwin.yip@noaa.gov) later


c. Q&A


7. General Q&A


8. Next steps: Workshop date and time if we have it by then
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-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Wed, Sep 20, 2017 at 12:06 PM, <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Everyone should be available for the half hour delay in start time, and hopefully we can get done in half an


hour. If not, I hope everyone can accommodate the new time going through to 3:30 p.m.


Discussions should include:


-- Logistics of the call, to include introductions, notes, and facilitation of any questions and comments;


-- Agenda;


-- Confirmation of call-in only with no WebEx or presentations; and


-- Other


Pre-meeting for Shasta RPA workshop 3.5

Please invite others who you think should be on the call.

When Wed Sep 20, 2017 2:30pm – 3:30pm Pacific Time


Where NMFS - WCR - SAC - Conf Line 1- 866-842-3781 Passcode: 3253886, NMFS - WCR - SAC - Conf Line 1-
866-842-3781 Passcode: 3253886 (map)


Who • garwin.yip@noaa.gov - organizer


• jmharty@kearnswest.com


• mhavey@anchorqea.com


• jrieker@usbr.gov


• talpaugh@kearnswest.com


• dmmooney@usbr.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

